TOWN OF CUTLER MONTHLY BOARD MEETING Monday January 13, 2025 CUTLER TOWN HALL N10846 2nd Ave; Camp Douglas, WI

Town Board Members in attendance: Martin Potter (Chairman), Bobbie Georgeson (Clerk), Curt Jorgensen (Supervisor), Jim Hayward (Supervisor), and Terry Hayward (Treasurer). Also in attendance were Bob Fink, Charles Batten, and Bobby Shaw. Martin called the monthly meeting to order at 5:40 p.m., following caucus.

Minutes: Bobbie distributed December minutes, accepted with no additions or corrections.

Trea	surer's Report Terry gave December Financial Report, accepted as presented. Received \$374,433.16 tax payments in December. January settlement checks mailed 08JAN2025 totaling \$309,443.09, to county, school districts, and Western. Received \$21,551.30 2024 TRIP reimbursement. Terry reported One (1) remaining delinquent personal property tax from FY2023. Mr. Nagel will be contacted again.			
Cler	Clerk's Report Bobbie reported correspondence received during the month.			
	Following Caucus each candidate completed necessary paperwork. Bobbie will get the Certificate of Nominations to the County Clerk tomorrow.			
	18FEB2025 Spring Primary Election. Tomah School Board and State Superintendent to be voted on. 01APR2025 Spring Election, Cutler's full board is up for election, New Lisbon School & Tomah School Board, and State Superintendent.			
	New State Statute Books received, in office for anyone desiring to use, previous version removed.			
	Received Certificate of Liability for Scott Const. and Delaney Forest Products.			
	Completed "DHS Tobacco License Collection" for Dept of Health Services (DHS) and University of WI., 2% Fire Dues self-certification, clerk portion, and Dept of Safety & Prof Services mandatory "Injury & Illness Report for 2024".			
	Received Timber Cutting Notice for Allen Jessen properties, watch 25 th Street.			
	Becky's Tax has sent out W-2s for board and is working on the election workers currently. WI Towns Assoc Spring Training will be attended by all current board members in February & April. WTA applications being mailed 14JAN2025 with payment.			
	MAAA- Bobbie plans on attending Annual & monthly meeting 27JAN2025. No Meeting Minutes and Financial Snapshot for NOV due to computer problems.			
	Miscellaneous magazines and local newsletters received.			
Communications to the Board –nothing new.				
Town Permit Application determinations				
	Jay & Cheryl Oelke submitted camper application. Curt made a motion to accept, Jim seconded, motion carried unanimously.			
	GEC didn't provide new permit log as no applications in December were submitted.			
Unfinished Business -Nothing new.				
Highway Maintenance				
	Plow/sand/salt as needed, grading 25 th and 6 th completed. Plan to continue ditch cleaning, and sanding/plowing as required.			

	ARPA 25 th St from County Road M East toward 6 th Ave – filing report to be completed online when available.		
	AG Road (2 nd Ave from State Hwy 21 North to County Road H) Grant. Cutler was NOT selected this round again.		
	County mowing road right of way on Maloney Road completed, loo 22^{nd} Street today.	king good to the board, moved to	
	Road Report (Daily Log) submitted by HWAH.		
New Business – No representatives were present to provide UTV updates. Martin mentioned that Kingston is considering the closing of all their roads to UTVs. Martin also made it known that he is in favor of closing Cutler's. Tabled topic for now.			
Payment of Vouchers Various bills were presented, reviewed, and approved for payment.			
Public Comment None currently			
Next Monthly Meeting Monday, 10FEB2025, at 6:00 p.m.			
Curt	made a motion to adjourn, Jim seconded, motion carried.	Meeting Adjourned at 6:59 pm Bobbie K Georgeson, Clerk	